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Dear Ms. Macgillivray, 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Peter Mericka B.A., LLB 

Linkedlm. 
Legal Practitioner Director 
Lawyers Real Estate Pty Ltd (ACN 111 611 539) 
Suite 6, 3-5 Hewtsh Road, Croydon 3136 
Telephone: +61(03)9726 2702 
Fax: ~1 (03) 9725 3316 
Web: www.LawyersConvevancfng.cqm.au 

To 'Viv.Macgilllvray@justice.vlc.gov.au" 
<Viv.Macgillivray@justlce.vie.gov.au> 

cc 

bee 

Subject RE: Letter to the Chief Justice 

NOTICE 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legaHy privileged information or 
copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. H you are 
not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. 
We do not accept lfabllfty In connection with transmission of information using the Internet. This notice 
should not be deleted or altered. 

From: Viv.Macgillivray@justlce.vic.gov.au [mallto:Vlv.Macgillivray@justice.vic.gov.au] 
Sent: 15 June 2012 2: 17 PM 
To: Peter Merfcka 
Subject: Letter to the Chlef Justice 

Dear Mr Mericka, 

On behalf of the Chief Justice I acknowledge receipt of your letter of 29 May 2012 and advise that it is 
receiving consideration. 

Yours sincerely, 

Viv Macgnnvray • Executive Associate to the Chief Justice 

Supreme Court of Victoria • 210 William Street Melboume 3000 

8 +61(03)9603 7184 A +61(03)9603 6200 B viv.macaUl!vray@lustlce.vic.gov.au 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended only 
for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message 
you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the infonnation this 
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